Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: B
To: USSSMEDIAINQUIRY

ce DS <~
Subject: Fwd: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 10:07:15 AM

DRAFT

Thoughts?

Sent from my iPhone
Communications Media Relations

202

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ben Schreckinger _politico.com>

Date: February 24, 2021 at 9:58:29 AM EST

To: USSSMEDIAINQUIRY <USSSMedialnquiry@usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington
incident

Hi Secret Service media team,

I'm a reporter with Politico preparing a story related to an October 2018 incident
in which the Delaware State Police investigated the disposal of a gun belonging to
Hunter Biden by his then-girlfriend, Hallie Biden.

During the course of the Delaware State Police investigation, two Secret Service
agents went to a gun shop in Wilmington and sought to take possession of the
paperwork that Hunter Biden filled out to purchase the gun.

I'm wondering:

How did Secret Service agents become involved in this matter?
Did this matter fall under Secret Service jursidiction -- and if so, how?
Did Secret Service agents take any other actions related to this matter?

W e

Is there anything else you'd like to add?

USSS-0010



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Thanks. My deadline is close of business today.

Best,
Ben Schreckinger

Ben Schreckinger
National Political Correspondent // POLITICO

_Politico.com
CeII/SignaI:_
office: 703 ||} EIN

Twitter: @SchreckReports
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From: CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR)

To: CMRMediaTeam

Subject: FW: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 10:08:05 AM

Team,

I will handle this for now.

Thanks,
Cathy

Cathy L. Milhoan
Director of Communications
U.S. Secret Service

Main: (202) 406-5708
Direct:
Cell:

From: Ben Schreckinger <{|SN I -o'itico.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:58 AM
To: USSSMEDIAINQUIRY <USSSMedialnquiry@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident

Hi Secret Service media team,

I'm a reporter with Politico preparing a story related to an October 2018 incident in which the
Delaware State Police investigated the disposal of a gun belonging to Hunter Biden by his
then-girlfriend, Hallie Biden.

During the course of the Delaware State Police investigation, two Secret Service agents went
to a gun shop in Wilmington and sought to take possession of the paperwork that Hunter
Biden filled out to purchase the gun.

I'm wondering:

1. How did Secret Service agents become involved in this matter?
2. Did this matter fall under Secret Service jursidiction -- and if so, how?
3. Did Secret Service agents take any other actions related to this matter?
4. Is there anything else you'd like to add?

Thanks. My deadline is close of business today.

USSS-0012
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Best,
Ben Schreckinger

Ben Schreckinger
National Political Correspondent // POLITICO

_Politico.com
CeII/SignaI:_
office: 703 || SH

Twitter: @SchreckReports

USSS-0013



From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

CMR

(CMR)
USSSMEDIAINQUIRY
Re: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident
Wednesday, February 24, 2021 10:08:14 AM

This has come up before. Hang tight for now...

@)

n Feb 24i 2021i at 10:07 AM, (SIS (cMR)

usss.dhs.gov> wrote:

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
Subject: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018
Wilmington incident

Hi Secret Service media team,

I'm a reporter with Politico preparing a story related to an October
2018 incident in which the Delaware State Police investigated the
disposal of a gun belonging to Hunter Biden by his then-girlfriend,
Hallie Biden.

During the course of the Delaware State Police investigation, two
Secret Service agents went to a gun shop in Wilmington and sought
to take possession of the paperwork that Hunter Biden filled out to
purchase the gun.
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I'm wondering:

1. How did Secret Service agents become involved in this matter?

2. Did this matter fall under Secret Service jursidiction -- and if so,
how?

3. Did Secret Service agents take any other actions related to this
matter?

4. |Is there anything else you'd like to add?

Thanks. My deadline is close of business today.
Best,

Ben Schreckinger

Ben Schreckinger
National Political Correspondent // POLITICO

(00—

CeII/SignaI:_
office: 703 {{S}E

Twitter: @SchreckReports
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From: CMR

To: CMR

Cc: USSSMEDIAINQUIRY

Subject: Re: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 10:09:16 AM

Roget thank you

Sent from my iPhone
Communications Media Relations

20

On Feb 24. 2021. at 10:08 AM, [{SISIEEGEG cVr)
usss.dhs.gov> wrote:

This has come up before. Hang tight for now...

On Feb 24. 2021, at 10:07 AM, [N (cMR)

usss.dhs.gov> wrote:

DRAFT

Thoughts?

Sent from my iPhone
Communications Media Relations

202

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ben Schreckinger

politico.com>
Date: February 24, 2021 at 9:58:29 AM EST
To: USSSMEDIAINQUIRY
<USSSMedialnquiry@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline
re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident

USSS-0016
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Hi Secret Service media team,

I'm a reporter with Politico preparing a story related to
an October 2018 incident in which the Delaware State
Police investigated the disposal of a gun belonging to
Hunter Biden by his then-girlfriend, Hallie Biden.

During the course of the Delaware State Police
investigation, two Secret Service agents went to a gun
shop in Wilmington and sought to take possession of the
paperwork that Hunter Biden filled out to purchase the
gun.

I'm wondering:

1. How did Secret Service agents become involved in
this matter?

2. Did this matter fall under Secret Service
jursidiction -- and if so, how?

3. Did Secret Service agents take any other actions
related to this matter?

4. |s there anything else you'd like to add?

Thanks. My deadline is close of business today.

Best,
Ben Schreckinger

Ben Schreckinger
National Political Correspondent // POLITICO

_Politico.com
CeII/Signal:_

office: 703 ||} EIN

Twitter: @SchreckReports
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From: CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR)

.

Cc: JAMES HENRY (PHL

Subject: FW: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 10:53:52 AM

B im,

Good morning. FYSA. We are attempting to garner more information from the
reporter on the specifics of the allegation. We will be sure and circulate any statement
we provide prior to releasing.

I’'m in the office today and available to discuss on the phone if you like.

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

()0 .

CeII/SignaI:_
office: 703 || SH

Twitter: @SchreckReports
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From: CMR

To: (CMR)

Subject: RE: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:09:03 AM

Thank you

rrom: NN ()

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:06 AM

To RN () NN <55 s ¢ov>

Subject: RE: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident

DRAFT//PREDECISIONAL

rrom: IRNENNNRIY () NN <<« < co

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 10:58 AM
To: AN () < N ...
Subject: FW: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident

**Draft**

Thoughts?

Thank you
|

From: Ben Schreckinger _Qolitico.com>
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

USSS-0020
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

()0

cell/signal: (SN
office: 703 |}

Twitter: @SchreckReports
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From: CMR

To: (CMR)

Subject: RE: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:10:00 PM

Sounds good

Thanks

rrom: NN ()

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:10 PM

o RN () NN <55 s ¢ov>

Subject: RE: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident

PREDECISIONAL

rrom: NIRRT c

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:51 AM

To: I (<) - s 0>

Subject: FW: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident
**DRAFT**

Thoughts?

Ben,

Thank you
From: Ben Schreckinger _politico.com>
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Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:15 AM

To: NN (') RN < co>

Cc: CMRMediaTeam <CMRMediaTeam@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident

Sure thing. Agents visited StarQuest Shooters & Survival Supply and asked to take possession
of the paperwork Hunter had filled out to purchase a gun there. The FBIl also had some
involvement in the investigation.

| hope that helps

--Ben

Ben Schreckinger
National Political Correspondent // POLITICO

()0 .

CeII/Signal:_
office: 703 ||} EIN

Twitter: @SchreckReports

rrom: INEINERNER () IR c

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:10 AM

To: Ben Schreckinger {S)SHINc!itico.com>

Cc: CMRMediaTeam <CMRMediaTeam@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident

______________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________

Thank you for your inquiry and we understand you are working on a deadline.
Can you please provide more information or documentation?

Some additional context would be helpful as we look to run this down.

Thank you

-c
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From: Ben Schreckinger <{{S)NSHI 2o\ tico.com>
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

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be
taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may
contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure
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limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the

permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose,
or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.
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From: CMR
To: CMR
Subject: Wilmington Inquiry
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:36:00 PM
Thoughts?
DRAFT//PREDEISIONAL//DRAFT
ISSUE:

A reporter with Politico has asked us to comment on a story he is preparing that claims that in 2018,
a gun belonging to Hunter Biden was “disposed’ of by his then girlfriend, Hallie Biden. During the
course of the investigation, by the Delaware State Police, someone claimed that two U.S Secret
Service agents went to the gun store, where the gun had been purchased and asked to take
possession of the paperwork Hunter had filled out to purchase a gun.
INTERNAL BACKGROUND:
This story was initially reported by The Blaze in October 2020. A FOIA request was completed at the
time, that resulted in no records being found. The RAIC of the Wilmington Resident Office reported
that all agents in his office denied any involvement. The Politico reporter refused to provide any
details on the source of the information or that he was in possession of any official document, where
we were identified. The statement has been drafted to address any implication that anyone from the
service was involved in this incident.
®os .|
DRAFT FOR RELEASE:

Statement from the U.S. Secret Service
US Secret Service records confirm that the agency did not provide protection to any member of the
Biden family in 2018, and that the Secret Service had no involvement in this alleged incident.

USSS-0026
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From: CMR

To: (CMR)
Subject: RE: Wilmington Inquiry
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:02:00 PM

Great! Two cuick thine: - N

21

Looks good to go from here!

From: (RIS (cVR) IR sss.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:36 PM

o N <) N << << co >

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
we were identified. The statement has been drafted to address any implication that anyone from
the service was involved in this incident.

DRAFT FOR RELEASE:

Statement, attributable to a USSS spokesperson:

US Secret Service records confirm that the agency did not provide protection to any member of the
Biden family in 2018, and that the Secret Service had no involvement in this alleged incident.

USSS-0027
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From: _ (CMR)

To: CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR)
ce DN
Subject: Wilmington Inquiry

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:06:00 PM

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

USSS-0028
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From: CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR)

To: LEONZA NEWSOME III (DEP); GEORGE MULLIGAN (COO)

Cc: BRIAN EBERT (DIR); JEFFREY ADAMS (IND); KIMBERLY CHEATLE (OPO)
Subject: FW: DRAFT MEDIA STATEMENT RE WILMINGTON

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:13:54 PM

Gentlemen,

For your awareness. We will be notifying DHS and WH Comms of our statement as
well.

v/,

Cathy

Cathy L. Milhoan
Director of Communications
U.S. Secret Service

Main: (202) 406-5708
Direct: (202) 406

Cell: (202

From: CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR)

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:17 PM

To: KIMBERLY CHEATLE (OPO) SN EEINEEES I :C\~.D ROWE IR (OPO)
MicHAEL D amBROSIO (INV) BN

pouGLAs HENDERSON (INV) { I

cc: JamES HENRY (PHL) {EIEEIEIES I R (')

R 5. ohs.gov>; JEFFREY ADAMS (CVR) TGRS

- (CMR) _usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: DRAFT MEDIA STATEMENT RE WILMINGTON

OPAJ/INV,
For your review and concurrence.

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

USSS-0029
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

U.S. Secret Service records confirm that the agency did not provide protection to any member of the
Biden family in 2018, and that the Secret Service had no involvement in this alleged incident.

Thanks,

Cathy

Cathy L. Milhoan

Director of Communications
U.S. Secret Service

Main: (202) 406-5708
Direct:
Cell:

USSS-0030
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From: DOUGLAS HENDERSON (INV)

To: CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR): KIMBERLY CHEATIL E (OPO); RONALD ROWE JR (OPO); MICHAEL D AMBROSIO
(INV)

Cc: JAMES HENRY (PHL};_ (WIL); JEFFREY ADAMS (CMR); _ (CMR)

Subject: RE: DRAFT MEDIA STATEMENT RE WILMINGTON

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:34:00 PM

I spoke with SAIC Henry & INV concurs with this release

D. Christopher Henderson
Deputy Assistant Director — Office of Investigations
United States Secret Service

| — USA Mobile

From: CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR) {EIEEI
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:17 PM

To: KIMBERLY CHEATLE (OPO) {{SNIIE S RONALD ROWE JR (OPO)
NN, - C'4EL D AMBROSIO (1NY) <
DoucLAs HENDERSON (INV) {EII S
cc: JAMES HENRY (PHL) |l R (1)
R 555 dhs.gov>; JEFFREY ADAMS (CVR) SIS
B OvR) R s -dhs gov>

Subject: DRAFT MEDIA STATEMENT RE WILMINGTON

OPA/INV,
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
details on the source of the information or that he was in passession of any official document, where
we were identified. The statement has been drafted to address any implication that anyone from
the service was involved in this incident.

USSS-0031



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

To: :

Cc: CMR); CATHERINE MII HOAN (CMR)
Subject: RE: FYSA: Wilmington Inquiry

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:38:51 PM

Also —which reporter?

From:_ (CMR) —usss.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:36 PM

o N AN 1 < cov-- NN
4SS @ha.dhs.gov>

c RS R s -dhs.gov>; MILHOAN CATHERINE L
g e

Subject: FYSA: Wilmington Inquiry

Hi ladies! Offering up for your awareness that the below is circulating with our front office
now, and we will be offering sometime shortly before 4pm.

DRAFT/PREDEISIONAL/DRAFT

ISSUE:

A reporter with Politico has asked us to comment on a story he is preparing
that claims that in 2018, a gun belonging to Hunter Biden was “disposed’ of by
his then girlfriend, Hallie Biden. During the course of the investigation, by the
Delaware State Police, someone claimed that two U.S Secret Service agents
went to the gun store, where the gun had been purchased and asked to take
possession of the paperwork Hunter had filled out to purchase a gun.

INTERNAL BACKGROUND:

This story was initially reported by The Blaze in October 2020. A FOIA request
was completed at the time, that resulted in no records being found. The RAIC
of the Wilmington Resident Office reported that all agents in his office denied
any involvement. The Politico reporter refused to provide any details on the
source of the information or that he was in possession of any official
document, where we were identified. The statement has been drafted to
address any implication that anyone from the service was involved in this
incident.

DRAFT FOR RELEASE:
Statement, attributable to a USSS spokesperson:
US Secret Service records confirm that the agency did not provide protection to

USSS-0033
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any member of the Biden family in 2018, and that the Secret Service had no
involvement in this alleged incident.

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action
may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This
e-mail may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to
other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further
disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in
error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.

USSS-0034



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Psaki, Jen R. EOP/WHO

To: CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR); Bedingfield, Kate J. EOP/WHO
Cc: DAVID CHO (PPD); DARRYL VOLPICFLLI (PPD)

Subject: RE: USSS + Media Query

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:43:25 PM

Thank you so much for passing along

From: CATHERINE MILHOAN (Cv) N

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:41 PM
To: Bedingfield, Kate J. EOP/WHO <{{SNiSHI @ o-cop.gov>; Psaki, Jen R. EOP/WHO

A o 0P £0v>

Cc: CHO, DAVID J. CIV USSS {SJJiSII} @ usss.dhs.gov>; Volpicelli, Darryl S. CIV USSS

Subject: USSS + Media Query

Kate/Jen,
Good afternoon. For your awareness. We will be releasing the statement at 4 p.m.

ISSUE:

A reporter with Politico has asked us to comment on a story he is preparing that claims that in 2018,
a gun belonging to Hunter Biden was “disposed” of by Hallie Biden. During the course of the
investigation, by the Delaware State Police, someone claimed that two U.S Secret Service agents
went to the gun store, where the gun had been purchased and asked to take possession of the
paperwork Hunter had filled out to purchase a gun.

INTERNAL BACKGROUND:

This story was initially reported by The Blaze in October 2020. A FOIA request was completed at the
time, that resulted in no USSS records being found. The Politico reporter refused to provide any
details on the source of the information or that he was in possession of any official document
identifying the USSS.

STATEMENT:

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

Cc: CMR

Subject: RE: FYSA: Wilmington Inquiry

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:51:08 PM

For your awareness....as part of our standard ops here at the USSS... WH Comms
also has awareness of the query and our anticipated response.

Thanks,
Cathy

Cathy L. Milhoan
Director of Communications
U.S. Secret Service

Main: (202) 406-5708
Direct: (202) 406

Cell: (202

Fror: IR TEDNERI - s cov-

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:38 PM

To: [N~ - <> s -

@hq.dhs.gov>

ce: R (VR) R 555 dhs.gov>; CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR)

Subject: RE: FYSA: Wilmington Inquiry

Thanks. May we see a draft before it goes? Will need to flag.

rrom: IR (') - RN 1.

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:36 PM

To: [N NN .o« <o.; [N
_@hg.dhs.gov:»
Cc: KOPEK STEVEN T _usss.dhs.gov:-; MILHOAN CATHERINE L

Subject: FYSA: Wilmington Inquiry

Hi ladies! Offering up for your awareness that the below is circulating with our front office
now, and we will be offering sometime shortly before 4pm.

USSS-0037
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

To: DOUGLAS HENDERSON (INV); KIMBERLY CHEATLE (OPO); RONALD ROWE IR (IGL); MICHAFL D AMBROSIO
(INV)

Cc: JAMES HENRY (PHL};_ (PPD); JEFFREY ADAMS (IND):_ (CMR)

Subject: RE: DRAFT MEDIA STATEMENT RE WILMINGTON

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:53:21 PM

Thanks all. DHS OPA and WH Comms are all tracking as well.

Cathy L. Milhoan
Director of Communications

U.S. Secret Service

Main: (202) 406-5708
Direct: (202) 406

Cell: (202

From: DOUGLAS HENDERSON (INV) { IS

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:34 PM

To: CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR) S «!\'BERLY CHEATLE (OPO)
/DR 0.0 <O\t i (0°0) RN 1 C1 AL
o AMBROSIO (INV) <

cc: JamES HENRY (PHL) BN D (V')
R s+ .ohs.gov>; JEFFREY ADAMS (CVR) JEIEEIIEIES N
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

To: KIMBERLY CHEATLE (OPO) {{SNEEIEES I :ONALD ROWE JR (OPO)
DNEENRRS ' CHAEL D AMBROsIO (INY)
DouGLAS HENDERSON (INV) {EII S

cc: JAMES HENRY (PHL) JEIEEIIEIES I s (VL)
NN < c<c.>; JEFFREY ADAMS (M) -
B <VR) R 55 -dhs cov>

Subject: DRAFT MEDIA STATEMENT RE WILMINGTON

OPA/INV,
For your review and concurrence.

USSS-0039
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

USSS-0040
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From: CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR)

To: CMR

S .

Subject: RE: Wilmington Inquiry

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:54:11 PM

This is cleared for release. Please provide the statement to the reporter.

Thanks,
Cathy

Cathy L. Milhoan
Director of Communications
U.S. Secret Service

Main: (202) 406-5708
Direct: (202) 406

Cell: (202

From:_ (CMR) _usss.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:07 PM

To: CATHERINE MILHOAN (i) {
cc NI ) -~ i =0~

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

USSS-0041
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Statement, attributable to a USSS spokesperson:

US Secret Service records confirm that the agency did not provide protection to any member of the
Biden family in 2018, and that the Secret Service had no involvement in this alleged incident.

USSS-0042
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From: _ CMR

To: Ben Schreckinger

Cc: CMRMediaTeam

Subject: RE: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:05:46 PM

Ben,

Statement, attributable to a USSS spokesperson:

US Secret Service records confirm that the agency did not provide protection to any member of the
Biden family in 2018, and that the Secret Service had no involvement in this alleged incident

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

USSS-0043
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Ben Schreckinger
National Political Correspondent // POLITICO

()0

cell/signal: (SN
office: 703 |

Twitter: @SchreckReports

USSS-0044
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From: Ben Schreckinger

To I

Cc: CMRMediaTeam

Subject: Re: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:16:47 PM

Thanks for this

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24i 2021, at 4:05 PM, [N (CMR)

usss.dhs.gov> wrote:

Ben,

Statement, attributable to a USSS spokesperson:

US Secret Service records confirm that the agency did not provide protection to any
member of the Biden family in 2018, and that the Secret Service had no involvement in
this alleged incident

Thank you

From: Ben Schreckinger {{S}{SHI oo 'itico.com>

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

USSS-0045
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

1. How did Secret Service agents become involved in this matter?
2.
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
office: 703 || S

Twitter: @SchreckReports

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use

only. Action may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret

Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged,

law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such

information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the
permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not

keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.
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From:

To: CMR

Cc: 3} (CMR); CATHERINE MIL HOAN (CMR)
Subject: RE: FYSA: Wilmington Inquiry

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:27:30 PM

10-4. Thanks!

eror: RN () RN = >

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:39 PM

To: [N SN 1 s 0>
cc NI N o - N
RN 55 20v>; MILHOAN CATHERIN | <

Subject: Re: FYSA: Wilmington Inquiry

Sure - | don’t expect it to change at all from the below but will definitely note any changes if
they arise.

On Feb 24, 2021, at 3:37 PM,

4SS @ha.dhs.gov> wrote:
Thanks. May we see a draft before it goes? Will need to flag.

From: [ElIEHIEE (<R 1 555 .o hs.cov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:36 PM

g R —
-@hq.dhs.g0v>

ce: B R s .dhs.gov>; MILHOAN
caTHERINE |

Subject: FYSA: Wilmington Inquiry

Hi ladies! Offering up for your awareness that the below is circulating
with our front office now, and we will be offering sometime shortly
before 4pm.

Justine

DRAFT/PREDEISIONAL//DRAFT

ISSUE:

A reporter with Politico has asked us to comment on a
story he is preparing that claims that in 2018, a gun
belonging to Hunter Biden was “disposed’ of by his then
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girlfriend, Hallie Biden. During the course of the
investigation, by the Delaware State Police, someone
claimed that two U.S Secret Service agents went to the
gun store, where the gun had been purchased and asked
to take possession of the paperwork Hunter had filled out
to purchase a gun.

INTERNAL BACKGROUND:

This story was initially reported by The Blaze in October
2020. A FOIA request was completed at the time, that
resulted in no records being found. The RAIC of the
Wilmington Resident Office reported that all agents in his
office denied any involvement. The Politico reporter
refused to provide any details on the source of the
information or that he was in possession of any official
document, where we were identified. The statement
has been drafted to address any implication that anyone
from the service was involved in this incident.

DRAFT FOR RELEASE:

Statement, attributable to a USSS spokesperson:

US Secret Service records confirm that the agency did not
provide protection to any member of the Biden family in
2018, and that the Secret Service had no involvement in
this alleged incident.

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for
official use only. Action may be taken in response to any inappropriate
use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain
information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to
other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and
should not be further disseminated without the permission of the
Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep,

USSS-0048
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use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.

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

USSS-0049
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From: _ CMR

To: Ben Schreckinger

Cc: CMRMediaTeam

Subject: RE: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:33:11 PM

Ben,

To reiterate, the Secret Service had no involvement in this alleged incident.

Thank you
From: Ben Schreckinger _politico.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:21 PM

To: IRNENRNNE) (<\1*) SN << ons cov>

Cc: CMRMediaTeam <CMRMediaTeam@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Hi from a Politico reporter on deadline re:Fall 2018 Wilmington incident

Just to clarify: Did Secret Service agents ever visit StarQuest Shooters & Survival Supply and
request records related to Hunter Biden?

Ben Schreckinger
National Political Correspondent // POLITICO

_Politico.com
CeII/SignaI:_
office: 703 ||} EI

Twitter: @SchreckReports

erom: NN (<) RN o1 co>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:05 PM

To: Ben Schreckinger _politico.com>

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

USSS-0050
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

()0 ——

CeII/SignaI:_
office: 703 || EH

Twitter: @SchreckReports

USSS-0051
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

USSS-0052
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To: CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR); _ _
Cc: _ (CMR)

Subject: RE: FYSA: Wilmington Inquiry

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:42:32 PM

Thank you

From: CATHERINE MILHOAN (C) N

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:51 PM

o N (NI o - ¢ - [
DI 5> o> I TN s o>
& T

Subject: RE: FYSA: Wilmington Inquiry

For your awareness....as part of our standard ops here at the USSS...WH
Comms also has awareness of the query and our anticipated response.

Thanks,
Cathy

Cathy L. Milhoan
Director of Communications
U.S. Secret Service

Main: (202) 406-5708
Direct:
Cell:

eror: I N . o+~

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:38 PM

To: I (<) N <<:.ohs.cov-; N
4S8 @ha.dhs.gov>
Ce: R (CMR) R  <55-dhs.gov>; CATHERINE MILHOAN (CMR)

Subject: RE: FYSA: Wilmington Inquiry

Thanks. May we see a draft before it goes? Will need to flag.

eror: RN () RN < .

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:36 PM

To: [N N - << .- [
_ hg.dhs.gov>
c.::_ _usss.dhs.gov:-; MILHOAN CATHERINE L

USSS-0053
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Subject: FYSA: Wilmington Inquiry

Hi ladies! Offering up for your awareness that the below is circulating with our front
office now, and we will be offering sometime shortly before 4pm.

DRAFT//PREDEISIONAL//DRAFT

ISSUE:

A reporter with Politico has asked us to comment on a story he s
preparing that claims that in 2018, a gun belonging to Hunter Biden
was “disposed’ of by his then girlfriend, Hallie Biden. During the
course of the investigation, by the Delaware State Police, someone
claimed that two U.S Secret Service agents went to the gun store,
where the gun had been purchased and asked to take possession of the
paperwork Hunter had filled out to purchase a gun.

INTERNAL BACKGROUND:

This story was initially reported by The Blaze in October 2020. A FOIA
request was completed at the time, that resulted in no records being
found. The RAIC of the Wilmington Resident Office reported that all
agents in his office denied any involvement. The Politico reporter
refused to provide any details on the source of the information or that
he was in possession of any official document, where we were
identified. The statement has been drafted to address any implication
that anyone from the service was involved in this incident.

DRAFT FOR RELEASE:

Statement, attributable to a USSS spokesperson:

US Secret Service records confirm that the agency did not provide
protection to any member of the Biden family in 2018, and that the
Secret Service had no involvement in this alleged incident.

USSS-0054
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All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only.
Action may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-
mail system. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement
sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to
you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret
Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy
it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.

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

USSS-0055





